
 

 
 16401 Paramount Boulevard  

Paramount, CA 90723 
562.663.6850 phone  
562-634-8216 fax  
 
 

www.gatewaywater.org 
 

 
Los Angeles Gateway Region 

Integrated Regional Water Management Joint 
Powers Authority 

 

AGENDA 
 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Thursday, March 9, 2017 at 11:30 a.m. 

Progress Park Plaza, 15500 Downey Avenue, Paramount, CA 
 
 

 
 

1. Roll Call 
 

2. Determination of a Quorum 

 
3. Additions to Agenda (Govt. Code Sec. 54954.2(b)) 

 
4. Oral Communications to the Board 

This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on any item under the jurisdiction of the agency.  Depending upon the subject matter, t
he Board may be unable to respond until the item can be posted on the agenda at a future meeting in accordance with provisions of the Brown Act. 
 

5. Consent Calendar: (Acted as one item unless withdrawn by request) 
a. Minutes of the Board Meeting of February 9, 2017 (Enclosure) 
b. Approve the Warrant Register for March 2017(Enclosure) 

 
6. GWMA  Audit for FY 2015/16 (Enclosure) 

a. That the Board receive and file the Annual Audited Financial Statements for FY 
15/16 as presented 

 
7. Discussion/Action Regarding USBR WaterSMART Grant (Enclosure) 

a. Authorize the Executive Officer to work with legal Counsel to develop a First Amendment 
to the Subrecipient Agreement template 

b. Authorize the Executive Officer to sign and execute individual First Amendment to the 
Subrecipient Agreement with each Subrecipient receiving additional meters. 

 
8. IRWMP Activities and Update 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Christopher Cash (Paramount), Board Chair • Adriana Figueroa (Norwalk), Vice-Chair • Hannah Shin-Heydorn (Signal Hill), Secretary/Treasurer 

Proudly serving Gateway cities and agencies in Southeastern Los Angeles County 
 

Members: Artesia · Avalon · Bell · Bell Gardens · Bellflower ·Central Basin Municipal Water District · Cerritos · Commerce · Cudahy · Downey · Hawaiian Gardens · Huntington Park 
· La Mirada · Maywood · Lakewood · Long Beach · Long Beach Water Department · Lynwood · Montebello · Norwalk · Paramount · Pico Rivera · Pico Water District ·  

Santa Fe Springs · Signal Hill · South Gate · Vernon · Water Replenishment District of Southern California · Whittier 
 

With Technical Support From The Sanitation Districts Of Los Angeles County 



 

 
 16401 Paramount Boulevard  

Paramount, CA 90723 
562.663.6850 phone  
562-634-8216 fax  
 
 

www.gatewaywater.org 
 

 
Los Angeles Gateway Region 

Integrated Regional Water Management Joint 
Powers Authority 

 

 
9. Gateway Region Watershed Management Groups  

 
a. Lower Los Angeles River Upper Reach 2 Watershed Group 

 
b. Lower Los Angeles River Watershed Group 
 
c. Los Cerritos Channel Watershed Group 
 
d. Lower San Gabriel River Watershed Group 
 

10. Executive Officer’s Report 
 

11. Directors’ Comments/Reports 
 

12. Adjournment  

 

 
Christopher Cash (Paramount), Board Chair • Adriana Figueroa (Norwalk), Vice-Chair • Hannah Shin-Heydorn (Signal Hill), Secretary/Treasurer 

Proudly serving Gateway cities and agencies in Southeastern Los Angeles County 
 

Members: Artesia · Avalon · Bell · Bell Gardens · Bellflower ·Central Basin Municipal Water District · Cerritos · Commerce · Cudahy · Downey · Hawaiian Gardens · Huntington Park 
· La Mirada · Maywood · Lakewood · Long Beach · Long Beach Water Department · Lynwood · Montebello · Norwalk · Paramount · Pico Rivera · Pico Water District ·  

Santa Fe Springs · Signal Hill · South Gate · Vernon · Water Replenishment District of Southern California · Whittier 
 

With Technical Support From The Sanitation Districts Of Los Angeles County 



AGENDA ITEM NO. 5A 

MINUTES OF THE GATEWAY WATER MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 
LOS ANGELES GATEWAY REGION 

INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 
BOARD  

AT PARAMOUNT, CALIFORNIA 
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2017 

 
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Gateway Water Management 

Authority was held on Thursday, February 9, 2017 at 11:30 a.m. at the Progress Park Plaza, 
15500 Downey Avenue, Paramount, CA 90723. 

 
Chair Chris Cash called the meeting to order at 11:49 a.m. Roll was called by Ms. Penn 

and a quorum of the Board was declared. 
 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 

 

 

STAFF AND GUESTS ON SIGN-IN SHEET:  
Grace Kast 
Toni Penn 
Steve Dorsey 
Candice Lee 
Bill Minasian 
Greg Ripperger 
Gerry Greene 
Gabriel Gomez 
Bill Strand 

Executive Officer 
Admin/Accounting Manager 
Legal Counsel 
Legal Counsel 
Downey Resident 
Civiltec Engineering 
CWE 
Pico Rivera 
RRM Design Group 

Okina Dor 
Audra McDonald (alternate) 
Nick Servin (alternate) 
Tammy Hierlihy 
Mike O’Grady  (alternate) 
Gina Nila 
Mohammad Mostahkami 
Christina Dixon (alternate) 
Lisa Rapp 
Anthony Arevalo 
B. Anatole Falagan (alternate) 
Sam Kouri (alternate) 
Adriana Figueroa 
Chris Cash 
Hannah Shin-Heydorn 
Gladis Deras (alternate) 
Claudia Arellano (alternate) 
Dave Schickling 
Esther Rojas 

Artesia 
Avalon 
Bell Gardens 
Central Basin MWD 
Cerritos 
Commerce 
Downey 
Huntington Park 
Lakewood 
Long Beach 
Long Beach Water Department 
Montebello 
Norwalk 
Paramount 
Signal Hill 
South Gate 
Vernon 
Whittier 
Water Replenishment District of Southern 
California 



Gateway Water Management Authority Board Meeting 
Minutes February 9, 2017 

 
 

  
  

ITEM 3 - ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
Chair Cash requested the approval from the Board to add an Urgency Item to the Agenda after 
Item 5. The Urgency Item was regarding the Notice of Public Hearing and Opportunity to 
Comment on the proposed revisions to the Clean Water Action Section 303(d) list for the Los 
Angeles Region and the 2016 Integrated Report. He indicated that comments had to be submitted 
prior to GWMA’s next Board meeting and, therefore, would need to be added to this agenda in 
the essence of time.  Director Rapp moved to approve the addition and Director Figueroa 
seconded the motion. The motion was approved by the following voice vote: 
  

AYES: DOR, MCDONALD, SERVIN, HIERLIHY, O’GRADY, NILA, 
MOSTAHKAMI, DIXON, RAPP, AREVALO, FIGUEROA, CASH, 
SHIN-HEYORN, DERAS, ARELLANO, SCHICKLING, ROJAS, 
FALAGAN 

 
 NOES: NONE  
 
 ABSTAIN:  NONE 
  
ITEM 4 – ORAL COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD 
 
 None. 
 
ITEM 5 – CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 Director Mostahkami motioned to approve the consent calendar as presented. Director 
Deras seconded the motion and was approved by the following voice vote: 
 

AYES: DOR, MCDONALD, SERVIN, HIERLIHY, O’GRADY, NILA, 
MOSTAHKAMI, DIXON, RAPP, AREVELO, FIGUEROA, CASH, 
SHIN-HEYORN, DERAS, ARELLANO, SCHICKLING, ROJAS 

 
 NOES: NONE  
 
 ABSTAIN:  FALAGAN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2 
 



Gateway Water Management Authority Board Meeting 
Minutes February 9, 2017 

 
 
ITEM 6 – DISCUSSION/ACTION REGARDING NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING AND 
OPPORTUNITY TO COMMENT ON THE PROPOSED REVISIONS TO THE CLEAN 
WATER ACTION SECTION 303(D) LIST FOR THE LOS ANGELES REGION AND 
THE 2016 INTEGRATED REPORT 
 
 Ms. Kast reported that the Regional Board recently released proposed changes to the 
303(d) list.  She indicated that comments regarding these changes were due on March 9th and a 
hearing was scheduled for April 6th.  She indicated that the Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles 
County would be submitting a request that this comment period be extended by 30 days and 
requested that GWMA consider sending a similar letter to request an extension as well. 
 
Director Rapp moved to send a letter to the Regional Board requesting a 30-day extension to the 
comment period on proposed changes to Section 303(d) and Director Figueroa seconded the 
motion. The motion was approved by the following voice vote: 
  

AYES: DOR, MCDONALD, SERVIN, HIERLIHY, O’GRADY, NILA, 
MOSTAHKAMI, DIXON, RAPP, AREVELO, FIGUEROA, CASH, 
SHIN-HEYORN, DERAS, ARELLANO, SCHICKLING, ROJAS, 
FALAGAN 

 
 NOES: NONE  
 
 ABSTAIN:  NONE 
  
Director Kouri entered at 12:13 p.m. 
 
ITEM 7 – DISCUSSION/ACTION REGARDING GWMA’S ROLE IN WATERSHED 
GROUP IMPLEMENTATION GRANTS AND CONTRACTS 
 
  Ms. Kast reported that, at the request of the Lower Los Angeles River Upper Reach 2 
Group (LAR UR2), GWMA submitted an application under the State Water Resources Control 
Board’s Prop 1 Stormwater Implementation Grant Program for an implementation project 
identified in their Water Management Plan.  She stated that the project was selected and awarded 
$10M with a $1M local funding match requirement.   
 
 Ms. Kast stated that, because of the grant award, questions about GWMA’s role in 
contracting and grant compliance had now been raised by staff, legal counsel, the watershed 
group Chair and the Executive Committee.   
 
 Mr. Dorsey and Ms. Lee outlined their concerns regarding GWMA’s involvement in 
construction contracts and the liability risks to GWMA and its members. 
 

Page 3 
 



Gateway Water Management Authority Board Meeting 
Minutes February 9, 2017 

 
 
 After detailed discussions, the Board recommended that staff schedule a conference call 
with the Chairs of each of the watershed groups, staff, consultants, and legal counsel to further 
discuss and bring this item back to the board in March with recommendations.   
 
Director Arevelo left at 12:56 p.m. 
 
ITEM 8 – IRWMP ACTIVITIES AND UPDATE 
 

None.  
 

ITEM 8 – GATEWAY REGION WATERSHED MANAGEMENT GROUPS 
 
Lower Los Angeles River Upper Reach 2 Watershed Group 
 
 None.  

 
Lower Los Angeles River Watershed Group 
 

 None.  
 

Los Cerritos Channel Watershed Group 
 
 None.  
 
Lower San Gabriel River Watershed Group 
 
 None.  
 
ITEM 9 – EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT 
 

   None. 
 
ITEM 10 – DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS/REPORT 
 
 None. 
 
  

The meeting was adjourned at 1:09 PM.  
 
 
  
___________________________________    ______________________ 
Hannah Shin-Heydorn, Secretary/Treasurer      Date 

Page 4 
 



 

 
16401 Paramount Boulevard  
Paramount, CA 90723 
562.663.6850 phone  
562-634-8216 fax  

www.gatewaywater.org

Los Angeles Gateway Region 
Integrated Regional Water Management 

Joint Powers Authority 

March 9, 2017 

SECTION NO. 5(b) Warrant Register Dated March 2017 

SUMMARY: 

The Warrant Register is a listing of general checks issued since the last warrant 
register.  Warrants will be signed by 2 of the 3 Board Officers and released by Toni 
Penn, serving as the Administrative/Accounting Manager of the Gateway Water 
Management Authority, upon Board Approval. 

DISCUSSION: 

The Warrant Register for expenditures dated March 2017 in the amount of 
$1,424,655.53 is submitted for approval.  Invoices and supporting documentation are 
available for review at the office of the GWMA. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The Warrant Registers totals $1,424,655.53.  Funds to cover payment are available 
in the Gateway Authority budget. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Warrant Register for March as presented. 

Christopher Cash (Paramount), Board Chair • Adriana Figueroa (Norwalk), Vice-Chair • Hannah Shin-Heydorn (Signal Hill), Secretary/Treasurer 
Proudly serving Gateway cities and agencies in Southeastern Los Angeles County 

Members: Artesia · Avalon · Bell · Bell Gardens · Bellflower ·Central Basin Municipal Water District · Cerritos · Commerce · Cudahy · Downey · Hawaiian Gardens · 
 Huntington Park · La Mirada · Maywood · Lakewood · Long Beach · Long Beach Water Department · Lynwood · Montebello · Norwalk · Paramount · Pico Rivera · Pico 

Water District · Santa Fe Springs · Signal Hill ·South Gate · Vernon · Water Replenishment District of Southern California · Whittier 

With Technical Support From The Sanitation Districts Of Los Angeles County

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5b





 

 
16401 Paramount Boulevard  
Paramount, CA 90723 
562.663.6850 phone  
562-634-8216 fax  

www.gatewaywater.org

Los Angeles Gateway Region 
Integrated Regional Water Management 

Joint Powers Authority 

March 9, 2017 

SECTION NO. 6 -  GWMA Audit for FY 2015/16 

SUMMARY: 

The responsibility of an auditing firm is solely to express an opinion as to whether 
GWMA’s financial statements are fairly represented in all material respective and in 
conformity with generally accepted auditing standards (GAAP) and Government 
Auditing Standards and OMB Circular A-133 (if applicable). 

The opinions expressed by the auditors for FY 15/16 was that the financial statements 
were presented fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the 
governmental activities, the major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information 
of the GWMA as of June 30, 2016, and the respective changes in financial position for 
the fiscal year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. 

The auditor did not note deficiencies in internal controls that could cause the financial 
statements to be materially misstated.  In addition, the auditor’s tests did not disclose 
any instances of non-compliance or other matters that were required to be reported 
under Government Auditing Standards. 

The auditors issued their required communication to the Board based on their 
professional standards. The purpose of this communication is to communicate 
significant and relevant audit matters to those charged with governance in overseeing 
the financial reporting process. The communication letter addresses both qualitative and 
quantitative information regarding the audit process. The auditor encountered no 
significant difficulties or disagreements in dealing with management in performing and 
completing these audits. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Board receive and file the Annual Audited Financial Statements for FY 15/16 as 
presented.   

Christopher Cash (Paramount), Board Chair • Adriana Figueroa (Norwalk), Vice-Chair • Hannah Shin-Heydorn (Signal Hill), Secretary/Treasurer 
Proudly serving Gateway cities and agencies in Southeastern Los Angeles County 

Members: Artesia · Avalon · Bell · Bell Gardens · Bellflower ·Central Basin Municipal Water District · Cerritos · Commerce · Cudahy · Downey · Hawaiian Gardens · 
 Huntington Park · La Mirada · Maywood · Lakewood · Long Beach · Long Beach Water Department · Lynwood · Montebello · Norwalk · Paramount · Pico Rivera · Pico 

Water District · Santa Fe Springs · Signal Hill ·South Gate · Vernon · Water Replenishment District of Southern California · Whittier 

With Technical Support From The Sanitation Districts Of Los Angeles County

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6



LOS ANGELES GATEWAY REGION 
INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT 

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

MANAGEMENT REPORT 
AND 

AUDITOR’S COMMUNICATION LETTER 

June 30, 2016 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6



 

 
 

LOS ANGELES GATEWAY REGION 
INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT 

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 
June 30, 2016 

 
 
 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
 
 
Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on 
   Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 
 Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards ............................................ 1 
 
Communication with those Charged with Governance ........................................................................... 3 
 
Current Year Recommendations ............................................................................................................... 5 
 
Prior Year Recommendations.................................................................................................................... 5 
  
  
  
 
 



 

1 
OFFICES: BEVERLY HILLS ∙ CULVER CITY ∙ SANTA MARIA 

 
MEMBER AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF C.P.A.’S ∙ CALIFORNIA SOCIETY OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE OFFICERS ∙ CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIALS 

 

 
   
  
  
  

 
 

PARTNERS COMMERCIAL ACCOUNTING & TAX SERVICES GOVERNMENTAL AUDIT SERVICES 
RONALD A LEVY, CPA 433 N. CAMDEN DRIVE, SUITE 730 5800 HANNUM AVE., SUITE E 
CRAIG A HARTZHEIM, CPA BEVERLY HILLS, CA 90210 CULVER CITY, CA  90230 
HADLEY Y HUI, CPA TEL:  310.273.2745 TEL:  310.670.2745   
ALEXANDER C HOM, CPA FAX: 310.670.1689 FAX:  310.670.1689   
ADAM V GUISE, CPA www.mlhcpas.com www.mlhcpas.com 
TRAVIS J HOLE, CPA   

 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL  

OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS  
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED  

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
 
 
To the Board of Directors 
Los Angeles Gateway Region Integrated Regional 
  Water Management Joint Powers Authority 
Signal Hill, California  

 
We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the major 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Los Angeles Gateway Region Integrated Regional 
Water Management Joint Powers Authority (the Authority) as of and for the fiscal year ended June 2016, and 
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial 
statements, and have issued our reports thereon dated February 24, 2017. 
 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Authority's internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control.  Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, 
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.  

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses 
or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that 
have not been identified. 

 



 

2 
 

 
Compliance and Other Matters 
 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority’s financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The results 
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 
 
Purpose of this Report  
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or 
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose.  

 
 

Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP 
Culver City, California 
February 24, 2017 
 
 



 

3 
OFFICES: BEVERLY HILLS ∙ CULVER CITY ∙ SANTA MARIA 

 
MEMBER AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF C.P.A.’S ∙ CALIFORNIA SOCIETY OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE OFFICERS ∙ CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIALS 

 

 
   
  
  
  
 
 

PARTNERS COMMERCIAL ACCOUNTING & TAX SERVICES GOVERNMENTAL AUDIT SERVICES 
RONALD A LEVY, CPA 433 N. CAMDEN DRIVE, SUITE 730 5800 HANNUM AVE., SUITE E 
CRAIG A HARTZHEIM, CPA BEVERLY HILLS, CA 90210 CULVER CITY, CA  90230 
HADLEY Y HUI, CPA TEL:  310.273.2745 TEL:  310.670.2745   
ALEXANDER C HOM, CPA FAX: 310.670.1689 FAX:  310.670.1689   
ADAM V GUISE, CPA www.mlhcpas.com www.mlhcpas.com 
TRAVIS J HOLE, CPA   

 
 
 
To the Board of Directors 
Los Angeles Gateway Region Integrated Regional  
  Water Management Joint Powers Authority 
Signal Hill, California 
 
We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the Los Angeles Gateway Region Integrated Regional Water Management 
Joint Powers Authority for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2016, and have issued our report thereon dated 
February 24, 2017. Professional standards require that we provide you with the information about our 
responsibilities under auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and, if applicable, 
Government Auditing Standards and OMB Circular A-133, as well as certain information related to the 
planned scope and timing of our audit.  We have communicated such information in our letter dated August 
26, 2016. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to 
our audit. 
 
Significant Audit Findings 
 
Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 
 
Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accounting policies used by the Authority are described in Note 1 to the financial statements.  
 
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based 
on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future 
events.  Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial 
statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those 
expected.   
 
The most sensitive estimate affecting the financial statements was the collectability of receivables. The 
amount of estimated collectability of receivables is based on historical data and knowledge of the funding 
source. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop these estimates and determined that 
they are reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.  
 
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 
 
We encountered no significant difficulties with management in performing and completing our audit. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

4 
 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 
 
Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the 
audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. All 
known and likely misstatements were recorded other than those deemed trivial. In our review, there was an 
invoice for $23,182.50 that was booked into accounts payable incorrectly, resulting in a timing difference. 
Corrective actions were taken by management. 
 
Disagreements with Management 
 
For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing 
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the 
auditor’s report.  We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 
 
Management Representations 
 
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated February 24, 2017. 
 
Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 
 
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations.  If a consultation involves application of 
an accounting principle to the Authority’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s 
opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting 
accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts.  To our knowledge, 
there were no such consultations with other accountants. 
 
Other Audit Findings or Issues 
 
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Authority’s auditors.  However, these 
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a 
condition to our retention. 
 
Other Information in Documents Containing Audited Financial Statements 
 
With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain 
inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to 
determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate 
and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the 
supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to 
the financial statements themselves.  
 
This information is intended solely for the use of the members of the Board of Directors and management of 
Los Angeles Gateway Region Integrated Regional Water Management Joint Powers Authority and is not 
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
 
Very truly yours, 

 
 
MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM, LLP 
Culver City, California 
February 24, 2017 



 

5 
 

CURRENT YEAR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
NONE 



 

6 
 

PRIOR YEAR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
NONE 

 



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������������	�
���������

�	����	�����������
�	������������	�

���	���
������	���	��

�

���������	�	����	��

�

��������������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

   AGENDA ITEM NO. 6



�

�

��������������	�
���������

�	����	�����������
�	������������	�

���	���
������	���	��

�

	�����������	��	��

�

��������������

�
�

�

� �!�� ��"��� #"$%&'���!$%"�((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((��

�

�$)�%�*��"+,# ���#�-�.#-/��"-"�*��"'�

�

�"-"�*��"�$0���"��$'#"#$��(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((��

�

�"-"�*��"�$0��."#)#"#�'((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((1�

�

��� ��#�-�.#-/��"-"�*��"'�

�

�-/-�.���2��"�3��$)�%�*��"-/���� �((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((4�

�

��.$�.#/#-"#$��$0�"2���$)�%�*��"-/���� ���

����-/-�.���2��"�"$�"2���"-"�*��"�$0���"��$'#"#$��(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((��

�

�"-"�*��"�$0���)����'���5!�� #"�%�'��-� ��2-�6�'�#����� �

� ����-/-�.��3��$)�%�*��"-/���� (((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((7�

�

��.$�.#/#-"#$��$0�"2���"-"�*��"�$0���)����'���5!�� #"�%�'��-� ��

����2-�6�'�#����� ��-/-�.��$0�"2���$)�%�*��"-/���� �"$�"2���"-"�*��"�$0��."#)#"#�'�((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((8�

�

�"-"�*��"�$0��# �.#-%9���"��$'#"#$����# �.#-%9���� '�(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((:�

�

�"-"�*��"�$0��2-�6�'�#���# �.#-%9���"��$'#"#$����# �.#-%9���� '�((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((����

� �

�$"�'�"$��-'#.��#�-�.#-/��"-"�*��"'�((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((����

�

��;�#%� ���!!/�*��"-%9��0$%*-"#$�<�

�

� �� 6�"-%9��$*!-%#'$���.2� �/�<�

� ����%-/���� �(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((��8�

�

� �



�
� � �
��������� ���������	�����
�������������������� ����������	��
�������������
����	����	��������� ����������������������
�������� ���������
���������
������
���������������������� �����	����		������ �!"�� �
	�������������� �!���
���	������
������� ��	#���"��!���!���� ��	#���"��$���!������
�	������������������� %��#��"��$���"$� � %��#���"��$���"$� ���
�������
��������� &&&�'()*+,-�*.'� &&&�'()*+,-�*.'�
�������/���	�������
�

�

	�


������������	����		��0��
	���������0�������������
�

����������������������
����%�������1��0���	�%���������������%��
������	�%��������%%������0���	�%�������������������%������	��
��������%%����	��

�������������
�����1���������

�
�.�2)3��.,45�.6��743*2.4-�
	.-��893(3-�,23&,:��397.8��82394,235��397.8,(�
���;,234��,8,93'382�/.782��.&34-��<2).472:�
�798,(��7((���,(76.487,�
�

�����������	��
�������������������

;3�),=3�,<57235�2)3�,**.'+,8:789�678,8*7,(�-2,23'382-�.6�2)3�9.=348'382,(�,*27=7273-��2)3�',>.4�6<85��,85�2)3�
,99439,23� 43',78789� 6<85� 786.4',27.8� .6� 2)3� 	.-� �893(3-� ,23&,:� �397.8� �82394,235� �397.8,(� ;,234�
�,8,93'382�/.782��.&34-��<2).472:� ?2)3��<2).472:@�,-�.6�,85� 6.4� 2)3� 67-*,(�:3,4�38535�/<83�����!�"$��,85� 2)3�
43(,235�8.23-�2.�2)3�678,8*7,(�-2,23'382-��&)7*)�*.((3*27=3(:�*.'+47-3�2)3��<2).472:1-�A,-7*�678,8*7,(�-2,23'382-�,-�
(7-235�78�2)3�2,A(3�.6�*.82382-��

���������������������������������	��
�������������������

�,8,93'382�7-�43-+.8-7A(3�6.4�2)3�+43+,4,27.8�,85�6,74�+43-382,27.8�.6�2)3-3�678,8*7,(�-2,23'382-�78�,**.45,8*3�
&72)� ,**.<82789� +478*7+(3-� 93834,((:� ,**3+235� 78� 2)3� 
87235� �2,23-� .6� �'347*,B� 2)7-� 78*(<53-� 2)3� 53-798��
7'+(3'382,27.8��,85�',78238,8*3�.6�782348,(�*.824.(�43(3=,82�2.�2)3�+43+,4,27.8�,85�6,74�+43-382,27.8�.6�678,8*7,(�
-2,23'382-�2),2�,43�6433�64.'�',2347,(�'7--2,23'382��&)32)34�5<3�2.�64,<5�.4�344.4��

�������������������������

�<4� 43-+.8-7A7(72:� 7-� 2.� 3C+43--� .+787.8-� .8� 2)3-3� 678,8*7,(� -2,23'382-� A,-35� .8� .<4� ,<572��;3� *.85<*235� .<4�
,<572�78�,**.45,8*3�&72)�,<572789�-2,85,45-�93834,((:�,**3+235�78�2)3�
87235��2,23-�.6��'347*,�,85�2)3�-2,85,45-�
,++(7*,A(3�2.�678,8*7,(�,<572-�*.82,7835�78�����������	
�����	�����������7--<35�A:�2)3��.'+24.((34�3834,(�.6�
2)3�
87235��2,23-���).-3�-2,85,45-� 43D<743� 2),2�&3�+(,8�,85�+346.4'�2)3�,<572� 2.�.A2,78� 43,-.8,A(3�,--<4,8*3�
,A.<2�&)32)34�2)3�678,8*7,(�-2,23'382-�,43�6433�64.'�',2347,(�'7--2,23'382��

�8� ,<572� 78=.(=3-� +346.4'789� +4.*35<43-� 2.� .A2,78� ,<572� 3=7538*3� ,A.<2� 2)3� ,'.<82-� ,85� 57-*(.-<43-� 78� 2)3�
678,8*7,(�-2,23'382-���)3�+4.*35<43-�-3(3*235�53+385�.8�2)3�,<572.41-�><59'382��78*(<5789�2)3�,--3--'382�.6�2)3�
47-E-� .6�',2347,(�'7--2,23'382� .6� 2)3� 678,8*7,(� -2,23'382-��&)32)34� 5<3� 2.� 64,<5� .4� 344.4�� �8�',E789� 2).-3� 47-E�
,--3--'382-��2)3�,<572.4�*.8-7534-�782348,(�*.824.(�43(3=,82�2.�2)3�38272:1-�+43+,4,27.8�,85�6,74�+43-382,27.8�.6�2)3�
678,8*7,(�-2,23'382-�78�.4534�2.�53-798�,<572�+4.*35<43-�2),2�,43�,++4.+47,23�78�2)3�*74*<'-2,8*3-��A<2�8.2�6.4�2)3�
+<4+.-3�.6�3C+43--789�,8�.+787.8�.8�2)3�3663*27=383--�.6�2)3�38272:1-�782348,(�*.824.(���**.45789(:��&3�3C+43--�8.�
-<*)� .+787.8�� �8� ,<572� ,(-.� 78*(<53-� 3=,(<,2789� 2)3� ,++4.+47,2383--� .6� ,**.<82789� +.(7*73-� <-35� ,85� 2)3�
43,-.8,A(383--� .6� -798767*,82� ,**.<82789� 3-27',23-� ',53� A:� ',8,93'382�� ,-� &3((� ,-� 3=,(<,2789� 2)3� .=34,((�
+43-382,27.8�.6�2)3�678,8*7,(�-2,23'382-��

;3�A3(73=3�2),2�2)3�,<572�3=7538*3�&3�),=3�.A2,7835�7-�-<667*7382�,85�,++4.+47,23�2.�+4.=753�,�A,-7-�6.4�.<4�,<572�
.+787.8-��

���������

�8�.<4�.+787.8�� 2)3� 678,8*7,(� -2,23'382-� 43634435� 2.�,A.=3� +43-382� 6,74(:�� 78�,((�',2347,(� 43-+3*2-�� 2)3� 43-+3*27=3�
678,8*7,(�+.-727.8�.6�2)3�9.=348'382,(�,*27=7273-��2)3�',>.4�6<85��,85�2)3�,99439,23�43',78789�6<85�786.4',27.8�.6�
2)3��<2).472:�,-�.6�/<83�����!�"$��,85�2)3�43-+3*27=3�*),893-�78�678,8*7,(�+.-727.8�6.4�2)3�67-*,(�:3,4�2)38�38535�
78�,**.45,8*3�&72)�,**.<82789�+478*7+(3-�93834,((:�,**3+235�78�2)3�
87235��2,23-�.6��'347*,��



�

!�
�

��	�����������

�������	�������������	����������	

�**.<82789�+478*7+(3-�93834,((:�,**3+235�78�2)3�
87235��2,23-�.6��'347*,�43D<743�2),2�2)3�A<5932,4:�*.'+,47-.8�
786.4',27.8�.8�+,93�"��A3�+43-38235� 2.�-<++(3'382� 2)3�A,-7*� 678,8*7,(�-2,23'382-���<*)� 786.4',27.8��,(2).<9)�
8.2�,�+,42�.6� 2)3�A,-7*� 678,8*7,(�-2,23'382-�� 7-�43D<7435�A:�2)3�.=348'382,(��**.<82789��2,85,45-��.,45��&).�
*.8-7534-� 72� 2.� A3� ,8� 3--3827,(� +,42� .6� 678,8*7,(� 43+.42789� 6.4� +(,*789� 2)3� A,-7*� 678,8*7,(� -2,23'382-� 78� ,8�
,++4.+47,23� .+34,27.8,(�� 3*.8.'7*�� .4� )7-2.47*,(� *.823C2�� ;3� ),=3� ,++(735� *342,78� (7'7235� +4.*35<43-� 2.� 2)3�
43D<7435� -<++(3'382,4:� 786.4',27.8� 78� ,**.45,8*3� &72)� ,<572789� -2,85,45-� 93834,((:� ,**3+235� 78� 2)3� 
87235�
�2,23-�.6��'347*,��&)7*)�*.8-7-235�.6� 78D<7473-�.6�',8,93'382�,A.<2� 2)3�'32).5-�.6�+43+,4789�2)3� 786.4',27.8�
,85�*.'+,4789�2)3�786.4',27.8�6.4�*.8-7-238*:�&72)�',8,93'3821-�43-+.8-3-�2.�.<4�78D<7473-��2)3�A,-7*�678,8*7,(�
-2,23'382-�� ,85� .2)34� E8.&(3593� &3� .A2,7835� 5<4789� .<4� ,<572� .6� 2)3� A,-7*� 678,8*7,(� -2,23'382-��;3� 5.� 8.2�
3C+43--�,8�.+787.8�.4�+4.=753�,8:�,--<4,8*3�.8�2)3�786.4',27.8�A3*,<-3�2)3�(7'7235�+4.*35<43-�5.�8.2�+4.=753�<-�
&72)�-<667*7382�3=7538*3�2.�3C+43--�,8�.+787.8�.4�+4.=753�,8:�,--<4,8*3��

�,8,93'382� ),-� .'72235� 2)3� �,8,93'3821-� �7-*<--7.8� ,85� �8,(:-7-� 2),2� ,**.<82789� +478*7+(3-� 93834,((:�
,**3+235� 78� 2)3�
87235��2,23-�.6��'347*,�43D<743�2.�A3�+43-38235�2.�-<++(3'382� 2)3�A,-7*� 678,8*7,(�-2,23'382-��
�<*)�'7--789�786.4',27.8��,(2).<9)�8.2�,�+,42�.6�2)3�A,-7*�678,8*7,(�-2,23'382-��7-�43D<7435�A:�2)3�.=348'382,(�
�**.<82789��2,85,45-��.,45�&).�*.8-7534-� 72� 2.�A3�,8�3--3827,(�+,42�.6� 678,8*7,(�43+.42789�6.4�+(,*789�2)3�A,-7*�
678,8*7,(� -2,23'382-� 78� ,8� ,++4.+47,23� .+34,27.8,(�� 3*.8.'7*�� .4� )7-2.47*,(� *.823C2�� �<4� .+787.8� .8� 2)3� A,-7*�
678,8*7,(�-2,23'382-�7-�8.2�,663*235�A:�2)7-�'7--789�786.4',27.8��

��	�������������������������������������������������������

�8�,**.45,8*3�&72)�����������	
�����	�����������&3�),=3�,(-.�7--<35�.<4�43+.42�5,235�%3A4<,4:�!���!�"���.8�
.<4�*.8-7534,27.8�.6�2)3��<2).472:1-�782348,(�*.824.(�.=34�678,8*7,(�43+.42789�,85�.8�.<4�23-2-�.6�72-�*.'+(7,8*3�&72)�
*342,78�+4.=7-7.8-�.6� (,&-�� 439<(,27.8-��*.824,*2-��,85�94,82�,9433'382-�,85�.2)34�',2234-���)3�+<4+.-3�.6� 2),2�
43+.42� 7-� 2.�53-*47A3�2)3�-*.+3�.6�.<4� 23-2789�.6� 782348,(�*.824.(�.=34� 678,8*7,(�43+.42789�,85�*.'+(7,8*3�,85�2)3�
43-<(2-�.6�2),2�23-2789��,85�8.2�2.�+4.=753�,8�.+787.8�.8�782348,(�*.824.(�.=34�678,8*7,(�43+.42789�.4�.8�*.'+(7,8*3��
�),2� 43+.42� 7-� ,8� 782394,(� +,42� .6� ,8� ,<572� +346.4'35� 78� ,**.45,8*3� &72)�����������	 
�����	 ���������� 78�
*.8-7534789�2)3��<2).472:1-�782348,(�*.824.(�.=34�678,8*7,(�43+.42789�,85�*.'+(7,8*3��

�

�.--��	3=:����,42F)37'�		��
�<(=34��72:���,(76.487,�
%3A4<,4:�!���!�"��
�

�



����������	


�������

�������

����	���	������������� ������������������

�����������������	�
�  ��!���� ���������

���"��#	���$#����� ���������������������

���	
�	����� %�%& �''!���������

()�*)()�)���

������������#	+	�
� �!����!������������

���,��	������������ �'��%&��������������

���	
�
	�
��� !!'��!!������������

-���".�)�).-�

���,����������  ������%&��������

/�����&��%& �

�����0�-��.1�-���".�)�).-

/.)-��".2�3���,�4.3)�5

)-���3���6�3��).-�(�2���3�0�-���0�-�

(.���-��(�������2�5�3��).-

����	����#	�+�7�������	���	�����7�	
�#	����8��������	���8�	��	
���	�������9

�



-���:�$#����;

3�������	���

��	�7���

-���"�����

��	�7��� .#��	��7� �	#�	


8�� ��	����	��� ��	����	��� ����������	
�

�$#����� ������� ����������� ����������� �������

����������	
�	�������

���3�7��	
�<	�����	�	7�����  ��!!�!�'��� ����!&&����� %�����'� ���� =�������������  �����'�������

�����	
����������

)���������������

�����	
�7����	
��������

��	�7��������#�����  �����'��������

-���#������	����7���7��8�8��	
�+�	�  �&��'����������

-���#������	�������8�8��	
�+�	�  ������%&�����

"��7�	��3�������

(.���-��(�������2�5�3��).-

�����0�-��.1����)>)�)��

1�������1��	
�5�	��������/�����&��%& �

)-���3���6�3��).-�(�2���3�0�-���0�-�

/.)-��".2�3���,�4.3)�5

����	����#	�+�7�������	���	�����7�	
�#	����8��������	���8�	��	
���	�������9

�



�����	
�

1���

�������

�	���	������������� �������������������������

��������������	�
�  ��!���� ����������������

"��#	���$#����� ����������������������������

���	
�	����� %�%& �''!���������������

()�*)()�)����-6�1,-6�*�(�-���

(	�
���

���������#	+	�
� �!����!������������������

,��	������������ �'��%&���������������������

���	
�
	�
��� !!'��!!�������������������

1�����	
	���

-���#���	�
� ����������������������������

,�	��7���  ���&��'%����������������

���	
�
	�
����	���8�����	
	��� %�%& �''!���������������

���������������

(.���-��(�������2�5�3��).-

)-���3���6�3��).-�(�2���3�0�-���0�-�

/.)-��".2�3���,�4.3)�5

*�(�-����4����=��.>�3-0�-��(�1,-6

/�����&��%& �

����	����#	�+�7�������	���	�����7�	
�#	����8��������	���8�	��	
���	�������9

!



1�����	
	����8�������7���������	
�8���  ������%&�����

-���#�������8�7���������	
�	������  ������%&�����

(.���-��(�������2�5�3��).-

3��.-�)()��).-�.1��4���.>�3-0�-��(�1,-6�*�(�-����4���

�.��4�������0�-��.1�-���".�)�).-

/�����&��%& �

)-���3���6�3��).-�(�2���3�0�-���0�-�

/.)-��".2�3���,�4.3)�5

����	����#	�+�7�������	���	�����7�	
�#	����8��������	���8�	��	
���	�������9

�



�����	
�

1���

3��������

�����	
���������#�8��� ����!&&���������������

)����7���������	
��������� '&&�%������������������

��	����������  �'�������������������

���	
��������� %�� ��%� �������������

�$#���������

"��8�����	
�8��� %� ��'�����������������

�������	��� %��%�%������������������

�����	����������  �%��%!����������������

�	��<	+�)320�#
	� ��'��  ����������������

���	
��$#��������  ��!!�!�'�������������

-�����	�7����1����*	
	���  �����'���������������

1�����	
	����	����7���7��8�8��	
�+�	��  �&��'�����������������

1�����	
	����	�������8�8��	
�+�	�  ������%&������������

(.���-��(�������2�5�3��).-

�����0�-��.1�3�>�-,�����?"�-6)�,3�����-6

�4�-����)-�1,-6�*�(�-���=��.>�3-0�-��(�1,-6

1�������1��	
�5�	��������/�����&��%& �

)-���3���6�3��).-�(�2���3�0�-���0�-�

/.)-��".2�3���,�4.3)�5

����	����#	�+�7�������	���	�����7�	
�#	����8��������	���8�	��	
���	�������9

'



(.���-��(�������2�5�3��).-

)-���3���6�3��).-�(�2���3�0�-���0�-�

/.)-��".2�3���,�4.3)�5

3��.-�)()��).-�.1��4�������0�-��.1�3�>�-,�����?"�-6)�,3�����-6

�4�-����)-�1,-6�*�(�-���.1��4���.>�3-0�-��(�1,-6

�.��4�������0�-��.1����)>)�)��

-�����	�7����8�����	
	����=�7���������	
�8���  �����'�������

��	�7��������#�������8�7���������	
�	������  �����'�������

1�������1��	
�5�	��������/�����&��%& �

����	����#	�+�7�������	���	�����7�	
�#	����8��������	���8�	��	
���	������9

�



"��	���"��#���

������1����

��������

�	���	�������������� ��'!��������������

��������������	�
� � ��%!'�������������

���	
�	����� �� '��'%&����������

(	�
�����

���������#	+	�
�  � �' !�������������

3�8���	�
����#���� '�� �����������������

���	
�
	�
���� %�'��!��������������

�-���"������

,���������� ���&!���%���������

�����0�-��.1�1)6,�)�35�-���".�)�).-

1)6,�)�35�1,-6�

/�����&��%& �

(.���-��(�������2�5�3��).-

)-���3���6�3��).-�(�2���3�0�-���0�-�

/.)-��".2�3���,�4.3)�5

����	����#	�+�7�������	���	�����7�	
�#	����8�������8�	��	
���	�������9

�



"��	���"��#���

������1����

��������

(�����7�
���3����,##���3�	�� '�'� �&�������������

(�������������	���
 �����'���������������

(�<���(�����7�
���3��� �!���&&��������������

��+��������@�:(��3; � !�! ���������������

4	�������$� ��%��&!��������������

���	
�	������ ������%!������������

6���������

(�����7�
���3����,##���3�	�� %�����'��������������

(�������������	���
 �&����'��������������

(�<���(�����7�
���3��� �'!�!!&��������������

��+��������@�:(��3; �' ��&���������������

4	�������$� ����!�!��������������

���	
����������  ��%��%�!�����������

��	�7��������#����� %�&%!�& ������������

-���"������	����7���7��8�8��	
�+�	��  ���&���������������

-���"������	�������8�8��	
�+�	� ���&!���%����������

1)6,�)�35�1,-6

1�������1��	
�5�	��������/�����&��%& �

(.���-��(�������2�5�3��).-

)-���3���6�3��).-�(�2���3�0�-���0�-�

/.)-��".2�3���,�4.3)�5

�����0�-��.1��4�-����)-�1)6,�)�35�-���".�)�).-

����	����#	�+�7�������	���	�����7�	
�#	����8��������	���8�	��	
���	�������9

 &



���

�

��������������	�
���������

�	����	�����������
�	������������	�

���	���
������	���	��

��	���	����������������	�	����	��

��������������

�(�� ������������������	�������	���������<��

�

-(����	2���%6-�#=-"#$�<�

�

����/9����7��"2���$�"2�-'"�
-"�%��$-/#"#$��-� �"2���#"#�'�$0���%%#"$'���$,��9���->�,$$ ��

�$�6���-.2���$%,-/>���-%-*$��"���#.$��#)�%���-�"-�����!%#�6'���#6�-/��#//���$�"2��-"����"�

-/(� ��"�%� � #�"$� -� ?$#�"� !$,�%'� -6%��*��"� .%�-"#�6� "2�� �$'� ��6�/�'� �-"�,-9� ��6#$��

�"�6%-"� ���6#$�-/�
-"�%��-�-6�*��"��$#�"��$,�%'���"2$%#"9�@"2����"2$%#"9A(�	2��!�%!$'��

$0� "2�� -6%��*��"� #'� "$� .%�-"�� -� %�6#$�-/� ,-"�%� *-�-6�*��"� 6%$�!�� -'�  �0#�� � #�� -� �

-�"2$%#=� �B9� "2���
�����#��$% �%�"$�.%�-"��-�%�6#$�-/�,-"�%�%�'$�%.�'�*-�-6�*��"�!/-��

"2-"�,#//�!%$"�."�-� ���2-�.��%�6#$�-/�,-"�%�'�!!/#�'�� -� � "$�$"2�%,#'��0�%"2�%� "2��!�%!$'�'�

$0�"2���"�6%-"� ���6#$�-/�
-"�%��-�-6�*��"��$,�%'���"2$%#"9�@�
���A��,#"2�%�'!�."�"$�

"2�� ��*B�%'C� ?�%#' #."#$�-/� -%�-'(� 	2�� ��"2$%#"9� .-�� -/'$� !�%0$%*� $"2�%� %�6#$�-/�

%�'!$�'#B#/#"#�'�0$%�,-"�%� �)�/$!*��"�-� �*-�-6�*��"(�

�

	2�� ��"2$%#"9� ,#//� !%�!-%�� -� D$%� - $!"� -� %�6#$�-/� !/-�� 0$%� "2�� *-�-6�*��"� $0� ,-"�%�

%�'$�%.�'��-� �0$%�"2��#*!/�*��"-"#$��-� �$!�%-"#$��$0�;�-/#0#� �!%$?�."'�$%�!%$6%-*'��-� D$%�

"2�� !%�!-%-"#$�� $0� ;�-/#0#� � %�!$%"'� -� � '"� #�'�� -'� "2$'�� ;�$"� � "�%*'� -%��  �0#�� � #�� "2��

�
���(�	2��%�6#$�-/�,-"�%�%�'$�%.�'�*-�-6�*��"�!/-��*-9�*$%��'!�.#0#.-//9�-  %�''�-�9�

$0�"2��*-""�%'�'�"�0$%"2�#���-/#0$%�#-�
-"�%��$ ����."#$����41�@.A�#�./� #�6��B�"��$"�/#*#"� �

"$�� "2�� 0$//$,#�6<� 6%$�� �,-"�%� *-�-6�*��"� !/-��#�6E� �%B-�� ,-"�%� *-�-6�*��"� !/-��#�6E�

"2��!%�!-%-"#$��$0�-�,-"�%�'�!!/9�-''�''*��"E�"2��!/-��#�6��.$�'"%�."#$��$%�*$ #0#.-"#$��$0�-�

0/$$ �*-�-6�*��"� !%$?�."�� ,-"�%� %�.9./#�6� !%$?�."��  $*�'"#.� ,-"�%� '�!!/9� 0-.#/#"9� "$�*��"�

'-0��  %#�>#�6� ,-"�%� '"-� -% '�� $%� -�  %-#�-6�� ,-"�%� *-�-6�*��"� ��#"E� -� D$%� "2��

#*!/�*��"-"#$��$0�-�,-"�%�.$�'�%)-"#$��!%$6%-*(�	2����"2$%#"9�*-9�-/'$��5�%.#'��-�9�$"2�%�

'"-"�"$%9� -�"2$%#"9� ,2#.2� *-9� �$,� �5#'"� $%� B�� '�B'�;���"/9� ��-."� � "$�  �-/� ,#"2� 6%$�� �

,-"�%�� '"$%*� ,-"�%�� ,-"�%� %�.2-%6��� ,-"�%� %�.9./#�6�� ,-"�%� '�!!/9�� ,-"�%�  %-#�-6��� ,-"�%�

.$�'�%)-"#$��$%�-�9�%�/-"� ��%B-��,-"�%�*-�-6�*��"�'�B?�."�,#"2#�� "2��!�%)#�,�$0� /$.-/�$%�

%�6#$�-/�,-"�%�-6��.#�'(�

�

	2�� -6%��*��"� 2-'� '#�.�� B���� -*�� � � "$� -  � ��,� *�*B�%'(� 	2�� ��"2$%#"9C'� .�%%��"�

*�*B�%'� -%�� "2�� ���"%-/� �-'#�����#.#!-/�
-"�%� �#'"%#."�� �$�6� ��-.2�
-"�%� ��!-%"*��"��


-"�%� ��!/��#'2*��"� �#'"%#."�� 
��� $0� �$�"2�%�� �-/#0$%�#-� -� � "2�� �#"#�'� $0� �%"�'#-��

�)-/$��� ��//�� ��//� �-% ��'�� ��//0/$,�%�� ��%%#"$'�� �$**�%.��� �� -29�� �$,��9�� �-,-##-��

�-% ��'�� ���"#�6"$�� �-%>�� �-� �#%- -�� �->�,$$ �� �$�6� ��-.2�� �9�,$$ �� �-9,$$ ��

�$�"�B�//$�� �$%,-/>�� �-%-*$��"�� �#.$� �#)�%-�� �-�"-� ��� �!%#�6'�� �#6�-/� �#//�� �$�"2� �-"���

F�%�$��-� �
2#""#�%(�

�

	2�� "�%*� $0� "2�� -6%��*��"� .$�"#���'� ��"#/� �$� /�''� "2-�� "2%��� *�*B�%'� %�*-#��� $%� ��"#/�

"�%*#�-"� � B9� ��-�#*$�'� .$�'��"�� !%$)# � � "2-"� -//� /#-B#/#"#�'� $0� "2�� ��"2$%#"9� 2-)�� B����

'-"#'0#� �-� �-//�-''�"'�2-)��B���� #'"%#B�"� (��!$��"�%*#�-"#$��$0�"2��-6%��*��"�� "2��-''�"'�

'2-//� B��  #'"%#B�"� � #�� -� *-���%�  �"�%*#�� � B9� -� '�!�%+*-?$%#"9� )$"�� $0� "2�� �$-% � $0�

�#%�."$%'(

�



���

�

��������������	�
���������

�	����	�����������
�	������������	�

���	���
������	���	��

��	���	����������������	�	����	��

��������������

�(�� ������������������	�������	����������@���	����A<�

B(� ���-'�%�*��"��$.�'�-� ��-'#'�$0��..$��"#�6<�

�

	2��6$)�%�*��"+,# ��-� �0# �.#-%9�0�� �0#�-�.#-/�'"-"�*��"'�-%��%�!$%"� ��'#�6� "2���.$�$*#.�

%�'$�%.�'� *�-'�%�*��"� 0$.�'� -� � "2�� -..%�-/� B-'#'� $0� -..$��"#�6(� �� �%� "2�� �.$�$*#.�

%�'$�%.�'� *�-'�%�*��"� 0$.�'�� -//� -''�"'� -� �  �0�%%� � $�"0/$,'�� -� � /#-B#/#"#�'� -� �  �0�%%� �

#�0/$,'� @,2�"2�%� .�%%��"� $%� �$�.�%%��"A� -''$.#-"� �,#"2� "2�#%� -."#)#"9� -%�� %�!$%"� (��!�%-"#�6�

'"-"�*��"'�!%�'��"�#�.%�-'�'�@%�)����'A�-� � �.%�-'�'�@�5!��'�'A�#��"$"-/���"�!$'#"#$�(��� �%�"2��

-..%�-/�B-'#'�$0�-..$��"#�6��%�)����'�-%��%�.$% � �,2����-%�� �-� ��5!��'�'�-%��%�.$% � �,2���

-�/#-B#/#"9�#'�#�.�%%� ��%�6-% /�''�$0�"2��"#*#�6�$0�%�/-"� �.-'2�0/$,'(�

�

�$)�%�*��"-/� 0�� � 0#�-�.#-/� '"-"�*��"'� -%�� %�!$%"� � �'#�6� "2�� .�%%��"� 0#�-�.#-/� %�'$�%.�'�

*�-'�%�*��"� 0$.�'� -� � "2��*$ #0#� � -..%�-/� B-'#'� $0� -..$��"#�6(��� �%� "2�� .�%%��"� 0#�-�.#-/�

%�'$�%.�'�*�-'�%�*��"� 0$.�'��$�/9�.�%%��"�-''�"'�-� �.�%%��"� /#-B#/#"#�'�-%��6���%-//9� #�./� � �

$�� "2�#%� B-/-�.�� '2��"'(� 	2�� %�!$%"� � 0�� � B-/-�.�� @��"� .�%%��"� -''�"'A� #'� .$�'# �%� � "$� B�� -�

*�-'�%�� $0� G-)-#/-B/�� '!�� -B/�� %�'$�%.�'G(� �$)�%�*��"-/� 0�� � $!�%-"#�6� '"-"�*��"'� !%�'��"�

#�.%�-'�'� @%�)����'� -� � $"2�%� 0#�-�.#�6� '$�%.�'A� -� �  �.%�-'�'� @�5!�� #"�%�'� -� � $"2�%�

0#�-�.#�6��'�'A�#����"�.�%%��"�-''�"'(��..$% #�6/9��"2�9�-%��'-# �"$�!%�'��"�-�'�**-%9�$0�'$�%.�'�

-� ��'�'�$0�G-)-#/-B/��'!�� -B/��%�'$�%.�'G� �%#�6�-�!�%#$ (�

�

�� �%� "2��*$ #0#� �-..%�-/�B-'#'�$0�-..$��"#�6�� %�)����'�-%��.$�'# �%� � "$�B��-)-#/-B/��,2���

"2�9�-%��.$//�."#B/��,#"2#��"2��.�%%��"�!�%#$ �$%�'$$����$�62�"2�%�-0"�%� "$�!-9�/#-B#/#"#�'�$0�"2��

.�%%��"�!�%#$ (��$%�"2#'�!�%!$'��� "2��6$)�%�*��"�.$�'# �%'�%�)����'�"$�B��-)-#/-B/��#0� "2�9�-%��

.$//�."� � ,#"2#�� ���  -9'� $0� "2�� �� � $0� "2�� .�%%��"� 0#'.-/� !�%#$ �� �5.�!"� 0$%� .�%"-#��

%�#*B�%'�*��"�"9!��6%-�"'��,2#.2�-%��.$�'# �%� �"$�B��-)-#/-B/��#0�"2�9�-%��.$//�."� �,#"2#���8�

*$�"2'� $0� "2�� �� � $0� "2�� .�%%��"� 0#'.-/� !�%#$ (� �5!�� #"�%�'� 6���%-//9� -%�� %�.$% � � ,2��� -�

/#-B#/#"9�#'�#�.�%%� (�

�

	2����"2$%#"9�%�!$%"'�"2��0$//$,#�6�*-?$%�6$)�%�*��"-/�0�� <�

�

����%-/���� +�	2������%-/���� �#'�"2��6���%-/�$!�%-"#�6�0�� �$0�"2����"2$%#"9(�"�#'��'� �

"$� -..$��"� 0$%� -//� 0#�-�.#-/� %�'$�%.�'� �5.�!"� "2$'�� %�;�#%� � "$� B�� -..$��"� � 0$%� #�� $"2�%�

0�� '(�

�

�  #"#$�-//9��"2����"2$%#"9�%�!$%"'�"2��0$//$,#�6�0�� �"9!�<�

�

�%#)-"�� ��%!$'�� 	%�'"� ��� '+� �'� � "$� -..$��"� 0$%� .�'"$ #-/� %�'!$�'#B#/#"#�'� 0$%� "2��

,-"�%'2� �!%$?�."'(��%#)-"��!�%!$'��"%�'"�0�� '�-%��-..$��"� �0$%�$��-�������������	�
���	�

*�-'�%�*��"�0$.�'�-� �0�//�-..%�-/�B-'#'�$0�-..$��"#�6(�



���

�

��������������	�
���������

�	����	�����������
�	������������	�

���	���
������	���	��

��	���	����������������	�	����	��

��������������

�

�(� ������������������	�������	����������@���	����A<�

.(� �-'2�-� ��)�'"*��"'<�
�

	2�� ��"2$%#"9C'� .-'2� -� � #�)�'"*��"'� -%�� !$$/� � ,#"2� "2�� �#"9� $0� �#6�-/� �#//C'� .-'2� -� �

#�)�'"*��"'(� �)�'"*��"'� -%�� '"-"� � -"� 0-#%� )-/��� @;�$"� � *-%>�"� !%#.�� $%� "2�� B�'"� -)-#/-B/��

�'"#*-"�� "2�%�$0A(� ���� "2�� �#"9&'� ����-/� �#�-�.#-/� ��!$%"� 0$%� *$%�� #�0$%*-"#$�� $�� #�)�'"� �

.-'2(�

 (� ��0�%%� ���"0/$,'�-� ��0/$,'�$0���'$�%.�'<�
�

��%'�-�"�"$�������"-"�*��"��$'(����-� ��4��"2����"2$%#"9�%�.$6�#=�'� �0�%%� �$�"0/$,'�-� �

#�0/$,'�$0�%�'$�%.�'(���0�%%� �$�"0/$,�-� �#�0/$,�$0�%�'$�%.�'�-%�� �0#�� �-'�-�.$�'�*!"#$��$%�

%�'$�%.��$0���"�!$'#"#$��B9�"2��6$)�%�*��"�"2-"�#'�-!!/#.-B/��"$�-�0�"�%��%�!$%"#�6�!�%#$ (�	2�%��

-%�� �$�  �0�%%� � $�"0/$,'� $%�  �0�%%� � #�0/$,'� $0� %�'$�%.�'� 0$%� "2�� 0#'.-/� 9�-%� �� � � ����� ����

����(�

�(� ��� ��;�#"9<�

��� �B-/-�.��#'�%�!$%"� �#��"2��0�� �'"-"�*��"'�-'�0$//$,'<�

��-''#6�� ���� ��-/-�.�� +�	2#'� ./-''#0#.-"#$�� #�./� �'� "2�� %�*-#�#�6� '!�� -B/�� -*$��"'�,2#.2�
-%���$"�%�'"%#."� ��.$**#""� ��-''#6�� �$%��$�'!�� -B/�(�

"� #'� "2����"2$%#"9C'�!$/#.9� "2-"� %�'"%#."� �%�'$�%.�'�,#//�B��-!!/#� �0#%'"�� 0$//$,� �B9�@#��$% �%�$0�
-!!/#.-"#$�A� .$**#""� �� -''#6�� � -� � ��-''#6�� � %�'$�%.�'�� #�� "2�� -B'��.�� $0� -� 0$%*-/� !$/#.9�
- $!"� �B9�"2���$-% �$0��#%�."$%'(�
�

��"��$'#"#$�� #'� #)# � � #�"$� "2%���.-!"#$�'��� �%�������"-"�*��"��$(��1(�	2�'��.-!"#$�'�-!!/9�

$�/9� "$� ��"� �$'#"#$�� -'�  �"�%*#�� � -"� "2�� �$)�%�*��"+,# �� -� � 0# �.#-%9� 0�� � /�)�/�� -� � -%��

 �'.%#B� �B�/$,<�

�

�������	������������������		��	� �'.%#B�'�"2��!$%"#$��$0���"��$'#"#$��,2#.2�#'�%�!%�'��"� �B9�"2��

.�%%��"���"�B$$>�)-/���$0� "2����"2$%#"9&'�.-!#"-/�-''�"'�� /�''� "2��$�"'"-� #�6�B-/-�.��$0�-�9� �B"�

#''�� �"$�0#�-�.��"2�'��.-!#"-/�-''�"'(�	2�%��#'��$�#�)�'"*��"�#��.-!#"-/�-''�"'�-"��������������(�

�

��	��������  �'.%#B�'� "2�� !$%"#$�� $0� ��"� �$'#"#$�� ,2#.2� #'� %�'"%#."� � -'� "$� �'�� B9� "2�� "�%*'� -� �

.$� #"#$�'�$0�-6%��*��"'�,#"2�$�"'# ��!-%"#�'��6$)�%�*��"-/�%�6�/-"#$�'��/-,'��$%�$"2�%�%�'"%#."#$�'�

,2#.2�"2����"2$%#"9�.-��$"���#/-"�%-//9�-/"�%(��

�

�

�

�

�



�1�
�

8�8�:1�H������

��74:�1�������

1�4:8�1�:H���

�$)�%�*��"+,# ��'"-"�*��"�$0���"�!$'#"#$�<

������;�#"9�#���#"9�$0��#6�-/��#//�!$$/� �.-'2

�# �.#-%9�0�� �'"-"�*��"�$0���"�!$'#"#$�<

������;�#"9�#���#"9�$0��#6�-/��#//�!$$/� �.-'2

	$"-/

��������������	�
���������

�	����	�����������
�	������������	�

���	���
������	���	��

��	���	����������������	�	����	��

��������������

�
�(� ������������������	�������	����������@���	����A<�
�

�(� ��� ��;�#"9�@�$�"#��� A<�
�

��'"%#."� ���"�!$'#"#$��#'���"�!$'#"#$��"2-"�#'�'�B?�."�"$�.$�'"%-#�"'��#"2�%�@�A��5"�%�-//9�#*!$'� �B9�
.%� #"$%'� @'�.2� -'�  �B"� .$)��-�"'A�� 6%-�"$%'�� .$�"%#B�"$%'�� $%� /-,'� $%� %�6�/-"#$�� $0� $"2�%�
6$)�%�*��"'� $%� @�A� #*!$'� � B9� /-,� "2%$�62� .$�'"#"�"#$�-/� !%$)#'#$�'� $%� ��-B/#�6� /�6#'/-"#$�(��
	2�%��,-'��$���"�!$'#"#$��-"���������������"2-"�,-'�%�'"%#."� �B9���-B/#�6�/�6#'/-"#$�(��

�

����	�������� �'.%#B�'�"2��!$%"#$��$0���"��$'#"#$��,2#.2�#'��$"�%�'"%#."� �-'�"$��'�(�

0(� �'"#*-"�'<�
�

	2�� !%�!-%-"#$�� $0� 0#�-�.#-/� '"-"�*��"'� #�� .$�0$%*#"9� ,#"2� -..$��"#�6� !%#�.#!/�'� 6���%-//9�
-..�!"� � #�� "2�� ��#"� � �"-"�'� $0� �*�%#.-� %�;�#%�'� *-�-6�*��"� "$� *->�� �'"#*-"�'� -� �
-''�*!"#$�'� "2-"� -00�."� "2�� %�!$%"� � -*$��"'� $0� -''�"'� -� � /#-B#/#"#�'� -� �  #'./$'�%�� $0�
.$�"#�6��"�-''�"'�-� �/#-B#/#"#�'�-"�"2�� -"��$0�"2��0#�-�.#-/�'"-"�*��"'�-� �"2��%�!$%"� �-*$��"�
$0� %�)����'� -� � �5!�� #"�%�'�  �%#�6� "2�� %�!$%"#�6� !�%#$ (� �."�-/� %�'�/"'� .$�/ �  #00�%� 0%$*�
"2$'���'"#*-"�'(�

�

�(�������������F��	���	�<�

�-'2�-� ��)�'"*��"'��

�-'2�-� �#�)�'"*��"'�2�/ �-"���������������.$�'#'"� �$0�"2��0$//$,#�6<�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�



�4�

�

��������������	�
���������

�	����	�����������
�	������������	�

���	���
������	���	��

��	���	����������������	�	����	��

��������������

�(� ����������F��	���	��@���	����A<�

�;�#"9�#���-'2�-� ��)�'"*��"��$$/�$0�"2���#"9�$0��#6�-/��#//��

	2�� ��"2$%#"9�  $�'� �$"� 2-)�� -� '�!-%-"�� B-�>� -..$��"E� 2$,�)�%�� "2�� ��"2$%#"9C'� .-'2� -� �
#�)�'"*��"'� -%�� *-#�"-#�� � #�� -�� #�)�'"*��"� !$$/� *-�-6� � B9� "2�� �#"9� $0� �#6�-/� �#//(� 	2��
��"2$%#"9� #'� -� )$/��"-%9� !-%"#.#!-�"� #�� "2-"� !$$/(� 	2#'� !$$/� #'� 6$)�%�� � B9�� -� � �� �%� "2��
%�6�/-"$%9� $)�%'#62"� $0�� "2�� �)�'"*��"� �$/#.9� - $!"� � B9� "2�� �#"9� �$��.#/� $0� "2�� �#"9� $0�
�#6�-/��#//(�	2����"2$%#"9�2-'��$"�- $!"� �-��#�)�'"*��"�!$/#.9�'�!-%-"��0%$*�"2-"�$0�"2���#"9�
$0� �#6�-/� �#//(� 	2�� 0-#%� )-/��� $0� 	2�� ��"2$%#"9C'� #�)�'"*��"� #�� "2#'� !$$/� #'� %�!$%"� � #�� "2��
-..$*!-�9#�6�0#�-�.#-/�'"-"�*��"'�-"�-*$��"'�B-'� ��!$��"2����"2$%#"9C'�!%$+%-"-�'2-%��$0�"2��
0-#%� )-/��� .-/.�/-"� � B9� "2�� �#"9� 0$%� "2�� ��"#%�� �#"9� !$%"0$/#$(� 	2�� B-/-�.�� -)-#/-B/�� 0$%�
,#"2 %-,-/�#'�B-'� �$��"2��-..$��"#�6�%�.$% '�*-#�"-#�� �B9�"2���#"9��,2#.2�-%��%�.$% � �$��
-��$%#6#�-/�.$'"�B-'#'(�

�#'./$'�%�'���/-"#�6�"$��"�%�'"��-"���#'>�

�"�%�'"�%-"��%#'>�#'�"2��%#'>�"2-"�.2-�6�'�#��*-%>�"�#�"�%�'"�%-"�'�,#//�- )�%'�/9�-00�."�"2��0-#%�)-/���

$0�-��#�)�'"*��"(�����%-//9��"2��/$�6�%�"2��*-"�%#"9�$0�-��#�)�'"*��"�#'��"2��6%�-"�%�"2��'��'#"#)#"9�

$0� #"'� 0-#%�)-/��� "$�.2-�6�'� #��*-%>�"� #�"�%�'"� %-"�'(�����$0� "2��,-9'� "2-"� "2���#"9�$0��#6�-/��#//�

*-�-6�'�#"'��5!$'�%��"$�#�"�%�'"�%-"��%#'>�#'�B9�!�%.2-'#�6�-�.$*B#�-"#$��$0�'2$%"�%�"�%*�-� �/$�6�%�

"�%*� #�)�'"*��"'� -� � B9� "#*#�6� .-'2� 0/$,'� 0%$*�*-"�%#"#�'� '$� "2-"� -� !$%"#$�� $0� "2�� !$%"0$/#$� #'�

*-"�%#�6�$%�.$*#�6�./$'��"$�*-"�%#"9��)��/9�$)�%�"#*��-'���.�''-%9�"$�!%$)# ��"2��.-'2�0/$,�-� �

/#;�# #"9���� � �0$%�$!�%-"#$�'(�

�0$%*-"#$��-B$�"�"2����"2$%#"9C'��5!$'�%��"$�#�"�%�'"�%-"��%#'>�-'�-�%�'�/"�$0�#"'��;�#"9�#��"2��.-'2�

-� �#�)�'"*��"�!$$/�$0�"2���#"9�$0��#6�-/��#//�#'�!%$)# � �B9� #'./$'�%�'�#��"2���$"�'�"$�"2��B-'#.�

0#�-�.#-/�'"-"�*��"'�$0�"2���#"9�$0��#6�-/��#//�"2-"�'2$,'�"2�� #'"%#B�"#$��$0�"2���#"9C'�#�)�'"*��"'�

B9�*-"�%#"9(�

�#'./$'�%�'���/-"#�6�"$��%� #"��#'>�

����%-//9��.%� #"�%#'>�#'�"2��%#'>�"2-"�-��#''��%�$0�-��#�)�'"*��"�,#//��$"�0�/0#//�#"'�$B/#6-"#$��"$�"2��

2$/ �%�$0�"2��#�)�'"*��"(�	2#'�#'�*�-'�%� �B9�"2��-''#6�*��"�$0�-�%-"#�6�B9�-��-"#$�-//9�%�.$6�#=� �

'"-"#'"#.-/� %-"#�6� $%6-�#=-"#$�(� �#�#*�*� %-"#�6'� %�;�#%� � B9� @,2�%�� -!!/#.-B/�A� "2�� �-/#0$%�#-�

�$)�%�*��"��$ ��-� �"2���#"9�$0��#6�-/��#//C'��)�'"*��"��$/#.9�-� �"2��-."�-/�%-"#�6'�-'�$0�0#'.-/�

9�-%+�� � 0$%��-.2� #�)�'"*��"� "9!��-%��!%$)# � �B9� #'./$'�%�'� #�� "2���$"�'� "$� "2��B-'#.� 0#�-�.#-/�

'"-"�*��"'�$0�"2���#"9�$0��#6�-/��#//(�

�

�

�

�



���
�

:7�:��H�����������

:7�:��H�����������	$"-/

�$)�%�*��"-/���� 

�������*B�%'2#!����'

��������������	�
���������

�	����	�����������
�	������������	�

���	���
������	���	��

��	���	����������������	�	����	��

��������������

�(�������������F��	���	��@���	����A<�

�$�.��"%-"#$��$0��%� #"��#'>�

�)�'"*��"'� #�� -�9�$��� #''��%� @$"2�%� "2-���(�(�	%�-'�%9� '�.�%#"#�'��*�"�-/� 0�� '� -� � #�)�'"*��"�

!$$/'A� "2-"� %�!%�'��"� 4I� $%�*$%�� $0� "$"-/� #�)�'"*��"'� 0$%� "2�� ��"#%�� ��"#"9� @$%� 0$%� �-.2� '�!-%-"��

*-?$%�0�� �$%�0$%�$"2�%�6$)�%�*��"-/�0�� '�#��"2��-66%�6-"�A�-%�� #'./$'� �#��"2���$"�'�"$�"2��B-'#.�

0#�-�.#-/�'"-"�*��"'�$0�"2���#"9�$0��#6�-/��#//(�

��'"$ #-/��%� #"��#'>�

	2����"2$%#"9�  $�'� �$"� 2-)�� -�9� '#6�#0#.-�"� .�%"#0#.-"�'� $0�  �!$'#"� $%�  �*-� � -..$��"'� "2-"� -%��

'�B?�."�"$�.�'"$ #-/�.%� #"�%#'>� #'./$'�%��@-'� �0#�� �B9�������"-"�*��"��$(�1�A(�	2����"2$%#"9�

 $�'��$"�2-)�� #%�."�#�)�'"*��"'�#��'�.�%#"#�'�'�B?�."�"$�.�'"$ #-/�.%� #"�%#'>� #'./$'�%��@-'� �0#�� �

B9�������"-"�*��"��$(�1�A(�

�

�(� �����������F����<�
�

�"� ����� ���� ������ .$*!$���"'� $0�  �0�%%� � $%� ���-%�� � %�)����� #�� "2�� 0�� � 0#�-�.#-/�
'"-"�*��"'�,�%��-'�0$//$,'<�
�

�

�

�

�

�
1(�� �J������J����	����<�
�

	2��0$//$,#�6��5!�� #"�%�'�,�%��#���5.�''�$0�-!!%$!%#-"#$�'�,#"2#��"2��6���%-/�0�� <�
�

�."�-/�

�!!%$!%#-"#$�' �5!�� #"�%�' �5.�''

� *#�#'"%-"#)���5!��'�' �:�8��H��������������� �1����H������������ @1�1��AH������������

�-"�,-9��
��!/-� +������������������������� 8:7���������������� @8:7����A����������� �
�
�
�

�



17 

 

LOS ANGELES GATEWAY REGION 

INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT 

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2016 

5.   COMMITMENTS: 
 

In 2016, Los Angeles Gateway Region Integrated Regional Water Management Joint Powers 

Authority continued acting as the contractual and fiduciary agency for five groups of 

stormwater permitees doing stormwater-related planning, monitoring and implementation 

throughout Los Angeles County. Several federal and state grants for multi-party recipient 

projects were entered into and administered by GWMA. 

 

6.  GENERAL BUDGET POLICIES: 

 

The Board of Directors adopts an annual budget, which begins on July 1. Annual appropriations are 

approved by the Board of Directors prior to the beginning of each year or shortly thereafter. All 

appropriations lapse at year-end. The Board of Directors has the legal authority to amend the budget 

at any time during the fiscal year. 

 

 



LOS ANGELES GATEWAY REGION

INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive

Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues:

General membership fees 369,500$      369,500$      369,500$      -$              

Intergovernmental revenues 108,045        108,045        700,298        592,253        

Grant revenue 36,000          36,000          1,749,493     1,713,493     

Interest income 5,000            5,000            (5,000)           

Total Revenues 518,545        518,545        2,819,291     2,300,746     

Expenditures:

Professional services 314,000        314,000        291,679        22,321          

Administrative 19,800          19,800          24,232          (4,432)           

Contract services 175,870        175,870        142,325        33,545          

Gateway IRWM plan 897,311        (897,311)       

Total Expenditures 509,670        509,670        1,355,547     (845,877)       

Net Change in Fund Balance 8,875            8,875            1,463,744     1,454,869     

Fund Balance - Beginning

of Fiscal Year 180,676        180,676        180,676                         

Fund Balance - End 
of Fiscal Year 189,551$      189,551$      1,644,420$   1,454,869$   

See the independent auditor's report

18



 

 
16401 Paramount Boulevard  
Paramount, CA 90723 
562.663.6850 phone  
562-634-8216 fax  

www.gatewaywater.org

Los Angeles Gateway Region 
Integrated Regional Water Management 

Joint Powers Authority 

March 9, 2017 

SECTION NO. 7 -  Discussion/Action Regarding USBR WaterSMART Grant 

SUMMARY: 

In early 2014, GWMA was awarded a grant under the $1M dollar category in the 
WaterSMART Program administered by the US Bureau of Reclamation.  GWMA entered 
into a Grant Agreement dated September 24, 2014 by which GWMA would receive One 
Million Dollars for the Gateway Regional Advanced Meter Infrastructure Program to 
assist the Cities of Bellflower, Downey, Lakewood, Norwalk, Pico Rivera, Signal Hill, 
South Gate, Vernon and Whittier.   

On February 28, 2017, GWMA received notification from the City of Vernon that they 
would be withdrawing from participating in this grant due to changes occurring within 
their city.  The City of Vernon was committed to installing 512 meters by December 2017 
under this grant. GWMA staff immediately notified the USBR and has received 
confirmation that the meters could be redistributed among the remaining participants in 
this grant. 

GWMA staff contacted the remaining participants to determine if there was an interest in 
these meters.  GWMA staff has received responses from several that have expressed 
interest.    

In order to redistribute these meters, those participants that receive these meters would 
be required to complete the installation by December 2017 (this may include meters 
already installed and not included in any grant reimbursements previously).  In addition, 
since all participants have already executed a Sub-Recipient Agreement with GWMA, 
these Agreements would need to be amended to reflect the addition of these meters 
and adjust their commitment to cost sharing and reimbursement amount from the Grant. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

a. Authorize the Executive Officer to work with Legal Counsel to develop a First
Amendment to the Subrecipient Agreement template.

b. Authorize the Executive Officer to sign and execute individual First Amendment
to the Subrecipient Agreement with each subrecipient receiving additional
meters.

Christopher Cash (Paramount), Board Chair • Adriana Figueroa (Norwalk), Vice-Chair • Hannah Shin-Heydorn (Signal Hill), Secretary/Treasurer 
Proudly serving Gateway cities and agencies in Southeastern Los Angeles County 

Members: Artesia · Avalon · Bell · Bell Gardens · Bellflower ·Central Basin Municipal Water District · Cerritos · Commerce · Cudahy · Downey · Hawaiian Gardens · 
 Huntington Park · La Mirada · Maywood · Lakewood · Long Beach · Long Beach Water Department · Lynwood · Montebello · Norwalk · Paramount · Pico Rivera · Pico 

Water District · Santa Fe Springs · Signal Hill ·South Gate · Vernon · Water Replenishment District of Southern California · Whittier 

With Technical Support From The Sanitation Districts Of Los Angeles County

      AGENDA ITEM NO. 7


	AGENDA - FINAL
	Section 5a - Minutes of February 9 - FINAL
	Thursday, FEBRUARY 9, 2017
	AYES: DOR, MCDONALD, SERVIN, HIERLIHY, O’GRADY, NILA, MOSTAHKAMI, DIXON, RAPP, AREVALO, FIGUEROA, CASH, SHIN-HEYORN, DERAS, ARELLANO, SCHICKLING, ROJAS, FALAGAN
	NOES: NONE
	ABSTAIN:  NONE
	None.
	ITEM 5 – CONSENT CALENDAR
	Director Mostahkami motioned to approve the consent calendar as presented. Director Deras seconded the motion and was approved by the following voice vote:
	AYES: DOR, MCDONALD, SERVIN, HIERLIHY, O’GRADY, NILA, MOSTAHKAMI, DIXON, RAPP, AREVELO, FIGUEROA, CASH, SHIN-HEYORN, DERAS, ARELLANO, SCHICKLING, ROJAS
	NOES: NONE
	ABSTAIN:  FALAGAN
	ITEM 6 – DISCUSSION/ACTION REGARDING NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING AND OPPORTUNITY TO COMMENT ON THE PROPOSED REVISIONS TO THE CLEAN WATER ACTION SECTION 303(D) LIST FOR THE LOS ANGELES REGION AND THE 2016 INTEGRATED REPORT
	Ms. Kast reported that the Regional Board recently released proposed changes to the 303(d) list.  She indicated that comments regarding these changes were due on March 9th and a hearing was scheduled for April 6th.  She indicated that the Sanitation ...
	AYES: DOR, MCDONALD, SERVIN, HIERLIHY, O’GRADY, NILA, MOSTAHKAMI, DIXON, RAPP, AREVELO, FIGUEROA, CASH, SHIN-HEYORN, DERAS, ARELLANO, SCHICKLING, ROJAS, FALAGAN
	NOES: NONE
	ABSTAIN:  NONE
	Director Kouri entered at 12:13 p.m.
	ITEM 7 – DISCUSSION/ACTION REGARDING GWMA’S ROLE IN WATERSHED GROUP IMPLEMENTATION GRANTS AND CONTRACTS
	Ms. Kast reported that, at the request of the Lower Los Angeles River Upper Reach 2 Group (LAR UR2), GWMA submitted an application under the State Water Resources Control Board’s Prop 1 Stormwater Implementation Grant Program for an implementation p...
	Ms. Kast stated that, because of the grant award, questions about GWMA’s role in contracting and grant compliance had now been raised by staff, legal counsel, the watershed group Chair and the Executive Committee.
	Mr. Dorsey and Ms. Lee outlined their concerns regarding GWMA’s involvement in construction contracts and the liability risks to GWMA and its members.
	After detailed discussions, the Board recommended that staff schedule a conference call with the Chairs of each of the watershed groups, staff, consultants, and legal counsel to further discuss and bring this item back to the board in March with reco...
	Director Arevelo left at 12:56 p.m.
	ITEM 8 – IRWMP ACTIVITIES AND UPDATE
	None.
	ITEM 8 – GATEWAY REGION WATERSHED MANAGEMENT GROUPS
	Lower Los Angeles River Upper Reach 2 Watershed Group
	None.
	Lower Los Angeles River Watershed Group
	None.
	Los Cerritos Channel Watershed Group
	None.
	Lower San Gabriel River Watershed Group
	None.
	ITEM 9 – EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT
	None.
	ITEM 10 – DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS/REPORT
	None.
	The meeting was adjourned at 1:09 PM.


	Section 5b - Board Letter Warrant List - FINAL
	Section 5c- February Warrant List - FINAL
	Section 6 - Board Letter GWMA Audit for FY 2015-16 - FINAL
	Section 6 - Gateway Management Report 2016 - FINAL
	To the Board of Directors
	Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP

	Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant accounting policies used by the Authority are described in Note 1 to the financial statements.
	Disagreements with Management
	Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants
	Other Audit Findings or Issues

	Section 6 - LA Gateway Financial Statements 2016 - FINAL
	Section 7 - Board Letter USBR WaterSMART Grant - FINAL



